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Malave, Erin

From: Mark Johnson [mjohnson@landergoldman.com]
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2010 4:34 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Add FEI/EIN Number

Helle,

I needed to request a change to the FEI/EIN number which is cutrently not available online to our professional LLC. Our
firm, Steven Lander and Associates, .L., recently changed from a professional corp. to a professional LCC and needed to add
the FEI/EIN number. The document number 1s: L10000089747. The FEI/EIN number that we needed to add is:
63-0940203. Thank you.

Best Regards,

Matk C. Johnson, [Zsq.

Steven Lander and Associates, P.1.

318 S 8th Street

Ft. Lauderdale, FL. 33316

Telephone: (954) 377-8800 Fax: (954) 377-8801
This electronic transmission (and any attached document) is for the sole use of the individual or entity to whom 1t is
addressed. Itis confidental and may be attorney/client privileged, if given at the direction of an attorney. Any further
distribution or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you received this message in error, please notify me, and
destroy the attached message (and all arrached documents), immediately.




